
Re: Coordination File. no: 1385-EX-ST-2026

From Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>

Date Wed 7/15/2026 8:46 AM

To Juan Guerra <Juan.Guerra@fcc.gov>

Cc Keith Harper <Keith.Harper@fcc.gov>; Naheed Ejaz <Naheed.Ejaz@fcc.gov>; ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>; Gabriel Ubieta <Gabriel.Ubieta@fcc.gov>

Hi Juan,

The proposed operation, coordination No. 1385-EX-ST-2026, may cause adverse effect to the other services but not the ones in Broadband Division; therefore, BD does not have objection to this request.

Thanks,

Thuan

From: Juan Guerra <Juan.Guerra@fcc.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2026 3:52 PM

To: Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>; Troy Sieg <Troy.Sieg@fcc.gov>

Cc: Peter Daronco <Peter.Daronco@fcc.gov>; John Schauble <John.Schauble@fcc.gov>; Chris Andes <Chris.Andes@fcc.gov>; Thomas Derenge <Thomas.Derenge@fcc.gov>; Keith Harper <Keith.Harper@fcc.gov>; Gabriel Ubieta <Gabriel.Ubieta@fcc.gov>; Naheed Ejaz <Naheed.Ejaz@fcc.gov>; Tracy Simmons <Tracy.Simmons@fcc.gov>; ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>

Subject: Coordination File. no: 1385-EX-ST-2026

Please see attachment a coordination and supporting documentation for the subject experimental.

Please respond by COB July 27, 2026. If more time is needed send me an email.

Thanks,

Juan Guerra

Information Technology Specialist

Office of Engineering and Technology (OET)